Draft

TOWN OF STOW
TRAFFIC SAFETY ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Minutes of December 22, 2021 Traffic Safety Advisory Committee Meeting

Committee Members Present: Chief Michael Sallese; Fire Chief John Paul Benoit; Steven Nadeau; Jesse
Steadman

Chief Sallese called the meeting to order at 1 pm.

Steve Nadeau not yet present.

Review of Meeting Minutes
Members reviewed the minutes of December 13, 2021.

John Paul Benoit moved to approve the minutes of November 16 , 2021,
Jesse Steadman seconded.
VOTED: 3-0 Unanimously in favor (Chief Sallese - Yea; Chief Benoit — Yea; Jesse Steadman - Yea)

Member Updates

Chief Sallese updated Committee members on a site visit he and the Superintendent of Streets made to
the intersection of Harvard and Finn Roads. It was discussed that 200 feet of visual clearance is required
to make a stop in a 25MPH zone, similar to the southbound approach to the intersection. However, the
sight lines cannot be met in this location and Steve Nadeau believed that a stop sign and stop bar would
be warranted.

Jesse Steadman noted that it appears the same firm may be performing the traffic study for the Athens
Lane, Stow Acres and Masters Academy projects, which would provide continuity in the data that would
help Committee members understand traffic patterns in a large part of Stow. Jesse Steadman noted
that in the event that the Masters Academy wants to utilize the former entrance to the Bose campus on
Old Bolton Road, he will be looking for information on the current and estimated usage of the Route
117/Hiley Brook Road intersection. Others agreed.

Steve Nadeau Arrived.

Steve Nadeau added to the Police Chief’s updates regarding Harvard Road, noting that he has a
template for making a stop sign recommendation to the Select Board, which requires a Public Hearing of
the Select Board, as well as a two week notice requirement for the Hearing. Chief Sallese noted he will
have the topic on the next agenda.

Budget Items

Jesse Steadman noted that he had a discussion with the Town Administrator regarding the Committee’s
agreement on pursuing engineering funds for the Hudson Road/Route 117 intersection. Jesse Steadman
explained that the Town Administrator believed that the request would be an article that could be

Traffic Safety Advisory Committee Meeting | December 22, 2021



Draft

submitted after the Select Board calls for articles in January. The Town Administrator noted that the
delay in submitting the request may also provide time for the Town to determine whether any private
investment in the effort will be possible.

Town Wide 25MPH Recommendation

Members discussed the updated draft letter prepared by the Town Planner. Chief Benoit provided
feedback regarding the wording of the Traffic Rules and Orders language. It was agreed that the
Committee would hold off on a final vote to submit until such time as the Assistant Planner was able to
analyze the specific sections of applicable roadways that would qualify as “thickly settled.”

Project Tracking Process

Chief Benoit recommended that all specific locations and issues noted in the tracking spreadsheet
should reference the posted minutes for the topic rather than trying to paraphrase the outcome in the
tracking sheet. Committee members agreed.

Crescent Street Speed Zones

The Committee discussed a map and email sent by the Town Planner, showing the current locations of
speed limit signs along Crescent Street. It was noted that there is a five MPH difference in the
westbound and eastbound lanes in the vicinity of Pilot Grove Farm due to a slightly lower speed zone
(30 MPH) as drivers approach the Crescent Street/West Acton Road intersection.

Approval of Letters to Residents
The Committee discussed the draft response to a resident on 34 Meeting House Lane.

Chief Sallese moved to approve the letter as amended.

Steve Nadeau seconded.

VOTED: 4-0 Unanimously in favor (Chief Sallese — Yea; Chief Benoit — Yea; Jesse Steadman — Yea; Steve
Nadeau)

The next meeting is scheduled for January 12, 2021 at 1pm.

Chief Sallese motioned to adjourn

Steve Nadeau seconded.

VOTED: 4-0 Unanimously in favor (Chief Sallese - Yea; Chief Benoit — Yea; Jesse Steadman — Yea; Steve
Nadeau)

Respectfully Submitted,

Jesse Steadman

Traffic Safety Advisory Committee Meeting | December 22,2021



Draft

TOWN OF STOW
TRAFFIC SAFETY ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Minutes of January 12, 2022 Traffic Safety Advisory Committee Meeting

Committee Members Present: Chief Michael Sallese; Fire Chief John Paul Benoit; Steven Nadeau; Jesse
Steadman

Chief Sallese called the meeting to order at 1 pm.

Member Updates
None.

Town Wide 25MPH Recommendation
Jesse Steadman presented an updated letter of recommendation and discussed that the list of roads
need to be finalized.

Chief Sallese moved to approve the letter as amended.

Jesse Steadman seconded.

VOTED: 4-0 Unanimously in favor (Chief Sallese — Yea; Chief Benoit — Yea; Jesse Steadman - Yea; Steve
Nadeau)

Capital Articles

The Committee discussed Hudson Road/Route 117 as the most likely potential capital article to be put
forward for the 2022 Annual Town Meeting. Jesse Steadman noted that he will be following up with
MassWorks regarding an Expression of Interest to determine whether grant funding may be available for
construction, but that the Committee may want to consider ARPA funds or Annual Town Meeting funds
for design funding.

Enforcement Update

Chief Sallese provided updated figures on enforcement, including tickets issued and stops on priority
roads in Stow. Chief Sallese indicated that November — January included 173 hours of radar and 130
stops. Chief Sallese said that the difference in stops on some roads, show that some are not as used to a
police presence as others.

Website Updates
Chief Benoit and Chief Sallese updated the Board on the current form of the Committee’s online
reporting and record keeping.

Athens Lane Traffic Study

Jesse Steadman updated the Committee on the recently completed Traffic Study for the upcoming
Athens Lane project. Jesse Steadman said that the study provides some interesting information
regarding the potential trips generated by the development, as well as information on the adequacy of

Traffic Safety Advisory Committee Meeting | December 22, 2021



Draft

sight lines and updated traffic counts in the area, including at the intersection of Hudson Road and
Route 117.

Route 117/Town Building Crosswalk

The Committee discussed the installation of a pedestrian signal at Town Building and Route 117. Steve
Nadeau noted that granite from the Police Station parking lot may be able to be repurposed for the
concrete wheelchair ramps.

Crescent Street Speed Limits

The Committee discussed the location of the speed limit signs on Crescent Street finding that the
current locations do not match the approved locations in the Traffic Rules and Orders. The Highway
Superintendent agreed to move the signs to the correct location in the spring.

Harvard Road Stop Sign

The Committee discussed the installation of a stop sign at the southbound approach to the intersection
of Harvard Road, Finn Road and Garner Road in Stow. Steve Nadeau indicated that he will draft a letter
of recommendation the Select Board in accordance with the applicable statute, given that the sight lines
in that location justify the use of a stop sign.

Chief Sallese motioned to adjourn

Steve Nadeau seconded.

VOTED: 4-0 Unanimously in favor (Chief Sallese — Yea; Chief Benoit — Yea; Jesse Steadman — Yea; Steve
Nadeau)

Respectfully Submitted,

Jesse Steadman

Traffic Safety Advisory Committee Meeting | December 22, 2021



Draft

Planning Board
280 Groat Road Town of Stow
Traffic Safety

Stow, MA 01775
Tel: 978-897-5098

Fax: 978.807-2321 Advisory Committee

Memo

To: Stow Select Board
CC: Denise Dembkoski — Town Administrator; Complete Streets Committee; Planning Board
From: Traffic Safety Advisory Committee
Police Chief, Michael Sallese
Fire Chief, John Paul Benoit
Superintendent of Streets, Steve Nadeau
Town Planner, Jesse Steadman
Date: 12/17/2021

Re: Recommendation on Amending Traffic Rules and Orders

Summary

The purpose of this memo is to recommend the Stow Select Board authorize specific changes to the Traffic
Rules and Orders for the improvement of public safety on Stow roads. Specifically, this memo
recommends the following actions:

1. Amendment to the Traffic Rules and Orders to reduce speed limits on applicable public and
private ways that currently do not have posted speed limits AND meet the definition of
Thickly Settled, in accordance with Article 6, Section 6 of the Town’s General Bylaw;

2. To support funding for signage to implement speed reduction measures;

3. To support funding for the study of a “Safety Zone” along Crescent Street, in the vicinity of
Town Center.

Traffic Safety Advisory Committee Charge

The Traffic Safety Advisory Committee was established in 2021 by the Stow Select Board to act as an
“advisory group that can receive all requests and suggestions for traffic safety improvement in the Town of
Stow, and evaluate and recommend to the Town Administrator and Select Board various approaches that
could be used to create safer and more livable neighborhoods through efforts to reduce speeding and
unnecessary traffic on neighborhood roads.”

Town Wide 25 MPH Regulation on Qualifying Roadways

Since its first meeting of August 17% the Traffic Safety Advisory Committee (TSAC) has accepted well
over fifty pieces of correspondence regarding traffic safety issues from a variety of neighborhoods and
streets in Stow. Many of those letters regard the high speed of vehicles and the attending safety hazards that
they impart. While there are a number of design and signage interventions the Committee is also
considering, the TSAC believes that speed regulation can play an important role.

The TSAC has reviewed the process for amending speed limits through the MassDOT required process.
Given that MassDOT requires traffic studies for amending speed limits, undertaking individual, street-by-



street studies on many of the relatively short, low trafficked roads in Stow,
would not be as efficient or cost effective as implementing a blanket speed
regulation on qualifying roadways. The Committee has further found that
regulating speeds on many of Stow’s non-speed regulated roadways would not
only provide the Police Department with the legal mechanism to enforce speeds
in those areas, but provide opportunities to further educate drivers regarding
speed expectations in Stow.

Enabling Legislation

At the July 2017 Special Town Meeting, voters approved a measure allowing
the Town to opt-in to MGL ¢90 s.17C, which enables municipalities to lower the
speed limit for Town owned roads that meet the definition of Thickly Settled or
Business District, provided there is no speed regulation in place for that road.
MassDOT has provided guidance indicating that the best method for enabling
this allowance is to place signage at entrances to Town stating a speed limit of
25 mph, unless otherwise posted (see Fig. 1 and Exhibit C).

MGL c90 §17C defines Thickly Settled districts as:

“the territory contiguous to any way which is built up with structures devoted to
business, or the territory contiguous to any way where dwelling houses are situated
at such distances as will average less than two hundred feet between them for a
distance of a quarter of a mile or over.”

Effect of the Regulation on Stow Roads

Given that the language of ¢.90 s.17C specifies that roads receiving a Thickly Settled speed
reduction must be Town owned, the Traffic Safety Advisory Committee is also recommending
that the Select Board act through its Traffic Rules and Orders to implement a similar speed limit
on Town Maintained Private Ways that meet the same Thickly Settled definition.

The Planning Department has separated the two distinct categories of roads subject to the
recommended changes to the Traffic Rules and Orders. The below table breaks down the specific
recommended action of the Select Board, as well as the type and number of roads affected
through implementation:

Table 1: Recommended Actions

. Proposed Traffic Rules | Type of Road # of Affected

T and Order Change affected Roadways

Amend Atticle VI

Section 7-2 to refer to
Reduce speed limit on ,(25) MPELEL ozdall bli
all “thickly settled.” ”Tovs:fl;lovgnn < public To];n{lp-owned
Town-owned wah IR Public ways XX (see Exhibit A
m tow to thickly settled in within a thickly ( )
2SMPH accordance with an settled district.

) appendix of applicable
street listings and ¢.90
s.17C.

® Page 2




Amend Article VI
Section 7-2 to refer to
“Town Maintained
Private Ways,” meeting
“Thickly Settled”

i definition.
Reduce speed limit on - .
all “thickly settled” Add definition of Fifate viay; XX (See

“Town Maintained maintained and b
Private Way” to Article | plowed for Eo);hlllls)g A
I - Definitions. public safety.
Amend Article VIto
create a new Section 12
listing all un-regulated
Town-owned ways, and
all Town Maintained
Private Ways in Stow

Town-maintained
private ways in Stow
to 25 MPH

Required Signage

In addition to amending the Traffic Rules and Orders, the Town would need to post signage at the
prominent entrances to Stow, as recommended in attached Exhibit B. The installation of the
signage would not only notify drivers of the new regulation, but also set expectations among
drivers that the Town is serious about vehicle speeds throughout Stow. Although no bid has yet
been placed or official estimate received, the TSAC estimates that the cost of the necessary
signage, including the required steel posts, could be between $4-5 thousand dollars.

‘What About Business Districts?

Although the statute specifically refers to the ability to lower speed limits in established “Business
Districts,” the Business Districts in the Town of Stow, primarily Lower Village and portions of
Hudson Road at Route 117, are unaffected by this proposed Traffic Order due to already having
an established speed regulation in place (see Exhibit B for statutory language). Therefore, all
existing speed regulations in place within those districts would remain.

Traffic Safety Advisory Committee Recommendation

On December 21*, 2021, the Traffic Safety Advisory Committee voted unanimously to
recommend that the Stow Select Board amend the Traffic Rules and Orders to create a new
Section 12 of Article VI, titled “Thickly Settled Districts,” which states that all roadways listed in
Section 12 shall be subject to a speed limit of 25mph, unless otherwise posted, in accordance with
MGL chapter 90 5.17C or to use any other language as recommended by the Select Board or
Town Counsel to achieve the same.

Creation of Safety Zone on Crescent Street

At the July, 2017 Special Town Meeting, the Town of Stow accepted rights associated with
Section 194 of Chapter 218 of the Acts of 2016 to establish regulatory 20 mph “Safety Zones” in
qualifying areas of Town. Safety Zones are intended to be used in areas where vulnerable road
users are more likely to be present, such as in the vicinity of parks, certain municipal uses, areas in
around school and daycare centers, etc. The establishment of Safety Zones must be predicated
upon a study in conformance with the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD).

The TSAC is considering such a Safety Zone along Crescent Street, in the vicinity of Hartley
Road, Library Hill Road and Town Center Park. Crescent Street includes three of the top 10

® Page 3



Complete Streets Prioritization Plan projects and is a heavily used pedestrian corridor, particularly
school aged children. The TSAC is requesting the Select Board’s support for an Article at the
May Annual Town Meeting to study the implementation of a Safety Zone at Crescent Street. In
the intervening time, thé TSAC will begin to solicit estimates for the required study, although it is
expected to be below $10,000.00.

Speed Zone Extension on Sudbury Road

The Traffic Safety Advisory Committee has voted to authorize the Superintendent of Streets to
move the north-bound Speed Limit sign of 25 MPH approximately 300 feet south of the Pine
Bluff Recreation Area entrance (in the vicinity of 322 Sudbury Road). The purpose of this change
is to provide notice of the north bound speed zone prior to reaching Pine Bluff, rather than after
passing through what can be a busy entrance to a public facility. Several comments regarding
Sudbury Road have been provided by residents to the Traffic Safety Advisory Committee and the
Commiittee believes this can be an effective mitigation measure to reduce speeds in the area. No
change to the Traffic Rules and Orders is proposed. Please see the attached map for reference.

® Page 4






. Town Maintained
Public Ways Private Ways

Straet Grid Street Grid Nreet il Straet arid
Adsms Dr AL B1 Mackery Lo 1] nﬂmoml.n o3 = ]
Apgle Bossem Ln_| B3, C8 igh 8t [ 23 Barton Rd (=] taws Ln (=]
Ass Whitcomb wy | Bl B2 Hillcrest dwe -] Silladell Rd A3 mgx_ =]
| Bartonfd cice Lugenmgend [ as | EvdmaadeGe | cLQ | mrcheing a3 |
Birch HEA Rd LX) mg‘ B2 mlﬂ a0t North Shora Br EN
ex L 6 [~} KetteR Plain Ad [ | Conter place a O'Connell wy 23
| Sookadam L ¥1,C1 | Kirkdand Dr m B tn EX
Srockeice fwe =] Lane's End [=] | Dowts Ad 04 . [
Cardinal C1 cA 'mmm [=] © Deer Feid Ln aQ a

= | Magwirain |83 Halargy o Sunaet s o
Cider MM Rd A2 | Mariborough st | B Haliouks Point Rt | €4, D4 o 41,42
Clecut Dr | 0.C3 | Mawrsir B Homestesd In £3,63 | Thictes cir [<)
Cemman Rd [ Muddlemostwy | €3 | minglend RA [] Walnes oz
Conant Or AL Mittia Cir [} Lakewood Rd -] | Wdwood B a
Cranbey O A3 mm (=]
m‘m A3 | No Neme Ad AM
B 2 &
Cross St , 83 E n E

G |mmedyor  |m
Dunster Dr 81 Pine Ridge Rd (=]
| Ecgurin R A3 Raircad Ave Ba
Bt Dr AL B2 | RobartRd [
M&M (=] Robin Wood Ln a4
m (=] Salernander Ln ca
plaen—— e ***Private ways not maintained
s - ] by the Town are not represented
Eouct == on the map
[oreceste  [a3 |
Gardner St B2 Tuttle in EDZ_
Sorner 1 AL | wedgeacccnd  JB2 |
Gates Ln A2, A3 | Watherheeln €2
| tiartiey Rd c Whelden in a
Feriige Ln 02 Whitreey 8d B2
ey Lo BLCl o ca

Public Way,
Posted Limit

Public Way,

No Posted

Limit

Private Way,

---------- No Posted
Limit

) 12/16/2021 M Ragan
G:\Projects\Traffic Safety Advisory Committee\No Posted Speed Limit Revision 12.16.21.mxd



TOWN OF STOW, MA
SELECT BOARD

NOTICE OF TRAFFIC REGULATION

By virtue of the authority vested in the Select Board of the Town of Stow,
it is hereby

VOTED: In accordance with the provisions of Chapter 89, Section 9 of the General

Laws, the following street is designated as a stop street at the intersection
and in the direction indicated:

South-eastbound drivers on GARNER ROAD must stop at the
intersection of HARVARD ROAD.

SELECT BOARD

Date of Passage

Attest of Town Clerk




RAMP AND PAVEMENT MARKING PLAN

PRI P QRPN
@

TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT PLANS

TOWN OF STOW, MASSACHUSETTS
PROPOSED PEDESTRIAN IMPROVEMENTS

GREAT ROAD AND CRESCENT STREET

DECEMBER 13, 2021

LOCATION PLAN
50 : ] «o 100

THESE PLANS ARE SUPPLEMENTED BY THE o7 DETARE,
THE MASSDOT
TRAFFIC PLANS AND DETAIL THE FOR SIGNS
AND SUPPORTS, THE 1968 6TANDARD DRAWINGS FOR TRAFFIC SIGNALS AND HIGHWAY LIGHTING,
AND THE LATEST EDITION OF THE AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY 8TOCK.

BOARD OF SELECTMEN

ELLEN S. STURGIS, CHAIR
MEGAN BIRCH-MC-MICHAEL, CLERK
ZACK BURNS
CORTNI FRECHA
JAMES H. SALMIE

PLANNING DEPARTMENT
JESSE STEADMAN, TOWN PLANNER
MALCOLM RAGAN, ASSISTANT PLANNER/ GIS ADMINISTRATOR
JULIE WINDZIO, DEPARTMENT ASSISTANT

PROPOSED PEDESTRIAN IMPROVEMENTS
‘GREAT ROAD AND CRESCENT STREET

DESIGN SUBMISSION:

CONCEPT DESIGN

DRAWING TITLE

TITLE

PREPARED FOR:

(] TOWN OF STOW

SAREM PLANNING DEPARTMENT
AT |

i e

PREPARED BY:

S { .n’mmz_zagg)ﬂ;iﬂ

238 UTTLETON ROAD, SLITE IWESTFORD, MA 01888

78.623,0400 | wwsegraaning com

[9CALE: As NOTED DESIGNEDSBY: Ha

| m i — OATE: 12172021 DRAWH BY:  HG SHEET NO.

Jio oare | v rroscTNo. 21002 | cvEckEDBY:  OT 1 o8




ABBREVIATIONS

'GENERAL
AADT

DHV
DI
DlA
DIP
bow

owy
ELEV (or L)
EMB

EOP

EXIST {or EX)
EXC

F&C

FeG

FDN.
FLOSTH
GAR

GD

GG

Gl

siP

GRAN

GRAV

GRD

HOW

HMA

HOR

HYD
INvV
JoT
L

LB
LTP
P
LT
MAX
MB
MH
MHB
MIN
Nic
NO.
PC
PCC
PG.L.
Pt
Poc
POT
PRC
PROJ
PROP
PSE
PT
PVC
Ll
T
PVMT
PYWW

]

ANNUAL AVERAGE DAILY TRAFFIC
ABANDON

ADJusT

APPROXIMATE

ASPHALY CONCRETE

ASPHALT COATED CORRUGATED METAL PIPE
BITUMINOUS

BOTTOM OF CURB

BOUND

BASELINE

BUILDING

BENCHMARK

BY OTHERS

BOTTOM OF SLOPE

BRIDGE

CATCH BASIN

CATCH BASIN WATH CURB INLET
CEMENT CONCRETE

‘CEMENT CONCRETE MASCNRY
CEMENT

CURB INLET

CAST [RON PIPE

CHAIN LINK FENCE
CENTERLINE

CORRUGATED METAL PIPE
CORRUGATED STEEL PIPE
COUNTY

CONCRETE

CONTINUOUS

CONSTRUCTION

CROWN GRADE

DESIGN HOURLY VOLUME
DROP INLET

DIAMETER

DUCTILE IRON PIPE

STEADY DONT WALK - PORTLAND ORANGE
DRIVEWAY

ELEVATION

EMBANKMENT

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

EXIBTING

EXCAVATION

FRAME AND COVER

FRAME AND GRATE
FOUNDATION

FIELDSTONE

‘GARAGE

GROUND

GAS GATE

GUTTER INLET

GALVANIZED IRON PIPE
GRANITE

GRAVEL

GUARD

HEADWALL

HOT MIX ASPHALT

HORIZONTAL

HYORANT

INVERT

JUNCTION

LENGTH OF CURVE

LEACH BASIN

LIGHT POLE

LIGHTING LOAD CENTER

LEFT

MAXIMUM

MAILBOX

MANHOLE

MASSACHUSETTS HIGHWAY BOUND
MINIMUM

NOT IN CONTRACT

NUMBER

POINT OF CURVATURE

POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE
PROFILE GRADE LINE

POINT OF INTERSECTION

PCINT ON CURVE

POINT ON TANGENT

POMNT OF REVERSE CURVATURE
PROJECT

PROPOSED

PLANTASLE SOIL BORROW
POINT OF TANGENCY

POINT OF VERTICAL CURVATURE
POINT OF VERTICAL INTERSECTION
POINT OF VERTICAL TANGENCY
PAVEMENT

PAVED WATER WAY

PROTECT AND RETAIN

ABBREVIATIONS (cont.) GENERAL SYMBOLS PAVEMENT MARKINGS SYMBOLS
GENERAL EXISTING PROPOSED DESCRIPTION EXISTING PROPOSED DESCRIPTION
R RADI8 OF CURVATURE = 48 JERSEY BARRIER ON BRIDGE QR JERSEY BARRIER Al PA)
- WEMENT ARROW - WHITE
R&D REMOVE AND DISPOBE H@Mmcs @ESMce CATCHBASN
RCP REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE T 0 CATCH BASIN CURB INLET LEGEND "ONLY™ - WHITE
nu ”wzu " ® FP © FP FLAGPOLE STOPLINE
R mawowe 5w B0 wasox ——
RET RETAIN o 3 POST SQUARE SOLID WHITE LINE
RETAIN TREE WITH TREE
RETTREE  PROTECTION - ARMORING & ° o POSTCIRCULAR, SOLID YELLOW LINE
PRUNWNG & WELL & WELL WELL BROKEN VWHITE LINE
RETWALL  RETAINING WALL o EHH © EHH  ELECTRIC HANDHOLE
ROW RIGHT OF WAY ° FENGE GATE FOST BROKEH YELLOW LINE
RR RAILROAD °o 6r © GG GASGATE S
/&R REMOVE AND RESET Y- BORING HOLE D e
R29 REMOVE AND STACK & MW f MONITORING WELL DOTTED YELLOW LINE
AY RIGHT LIRS TEST PIT DOTTED WHITE LINE EXTENSION
s8 STONE BOUND o HYDRANT
SHLD SHOULDER 3 * LIGHT POLE DOTTED YELLOW LINE EXTENSION
SMH SEWER MANHOLE o CO.ED. COUNTY BOUND DOUBLE WHITE LINE
et STREET QP8 POINT
DOUBLE YELLOWLINE
8TA STATION © ‘CABLE MANHOLE u
83D STOPPING SIGHT DISTANGE ® ® DRAINAGE MANHOLE
SHLO STATE HIGHWAY LAYOUT LINE ® ELECTRIC MANHOLE
sw SIDEWALK ® GAS MANHOLE TRAFFIC SYMBOLS
T TANGENT DISTANCE OF ® ® jrobetpsbngesnd -
CURVETRUCK % EXISTING PROPOSED DESCRIPTION
TAN TANGENT ® [ SEWER MANHOLE
TEMP TEMPORARY % TELEPHONE MANHOLE CONTROLLER PHASE ACTUATED
TC TOP OF CURB & [c] WATER MARHOLE
TOS TOP OF SLOPE 4 MHB = MHB MASSACHUSETTS HIGHWAY BOUND TRAFFIC SIGNAL HEAD (SIZE AS NOTED)
TP TYPICAL o MON MONUMENT
o AL e n sh STONE BOUND msvmm__bovmms DETECTOR (5'x & TYP UNLESS OTHERWISE
VAR VARIES = TB TOVWN OR CITY BOUND
VERT VERTICAL TRAVERSE OR TRIANGULATION STATION VIDEO DETECTION CAMERA
ot VBRTICAL CUNVE: “TPL o G5, = TPLorGUY TROLLEYPOLEOR GUY POLE - MICROWAVE DETEGTOR
WCR WHEEL CHAIR RAMP LR TRANSMISSION POLE PEDESTRIAN PUSH BUTTON, SIGN (DIREGTIONAL ARROW
wa WATER GATE 4 urs 4 UFB  UTILITY POLE W FIREBOX * A BHOWN) AND BADDLE
WP WROUGHT IRON PIPE 4 uPDL <4 wpDL UTILITY POLE WITH DOUBLE LIGHT - ON STROBE LIGHT
W WATER METERANATER MAIN < o 3 UT  UTIUTY POLEW/ 1 LIGHT
X-SECT ‘CROS8S SECTION - e <~ UPL UTILITY POLE R VEHICULAR SIGNAL HEAD
o BUSH
VEHICULAR SIGNAL HEAD, OPTICALLY PROGRAMMED
TRAFFIC SIGNAL SIZE & TYPE TREE -
o STUMP -— FLASHING BEACON
oy oy — - SWAMP { MARSH PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL HEAD, (TYPE AS NOTED OR AS
covE et WG o We  WATER GATE SPECIFIED)
. vy e A PM e PARKING METER RAILROAD SIGNAL
FowW FLASHING DON'T WALK s SKSN AND POST SIGNAL POST AND BASE (ALPHA-NUMERIG DESIGNATION
R FLASHING CIRCULAR RED exel SIGNANG POSY(ZROSTS), NOTED)
FRL FLASHINGREDLEFTARROW = =~ == ™ — = — — == = ONERHEAD CABLEAMRE, MAST ARM, SHAFT AND BASE (ARM LENGTH AS NOTED)
FRR FLASHING RED RIGHT ARROW CURBIKG
FY FLASHING CIRCULAR AMBER e el el . CONTOURS HIGH MAST POLE OR TOWER
M FLASHING AMBER LEFT ARROW ~ —— —————~ UNDERGROUND DRAIN PIPE (DOUBLE LINE 24 INCH AND OVER)
i PASHING AHEERINT ARG “=——— =" UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC DUCT (DOUBLE LINE 24 INCH AND OVER) NAST ARMWITHLURMIARE
a STEADY CIRCULAR GREEN MAIN (DOUBLE LINE 24 INCH AND OVER) QPTICAL PRE-EMPTION DETECTOR
6L STEADY GREEN LEFT ARROW o SEVERIMAN (BOURLE LINE 24 INCH AND/OVER) CONTROL CABINET, GROUND MOUNTED
oR STEADY GREER RIGHT ARROW e+ oo UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE DUCT (DOUBLE LINE 24 INCH AND OVER)
e STEADY GREEN SLASHLEFT =~ ———— e —— = WATER MAIN (DOUBLE LINE 24 INCH AND OVER) CONTROL CABINET, POLE MOUNTED
ARROW BB N W~ e Eediiih BALANCE STONE WALL FLASHING BEACON CONTROL AND METER PEDESTAL
G8R wﬁﬁﬂ SREENSLABHRIGHT GUARD RAIL - STEEL POSTS
STEADY GREEN VERTICAL GUARD RAIL - WOOD POSTS LOAD CENTER ASSEMBLY
ov ARROW e CHAIN LINK OR METAL FENCE o PULL BOX 12%12" (OR A3 NOTED)
oL OVERLAP e Bttt e e s s e WOOD FENCE
PED PEDESTRIAN I3 - CIE1["7] HAY BALES/SILY FENGE = ELECTRIC HANDHOLE 12x24" (OR AS NOTED)
PTZ PAN, TRLE, ZOOM A vy ewyyyy s TREE LINE OR LIMIT OF CLEARING AND GRUBBING 00000 - e e oo TRAFFIC 8IGNAL CONDUIT
R STEADY GIRGULAR RED =~ - SAWCUTLINE
RL STEADYREDLEFTARROW ~  —— = TOP OR BOTTOM OF BLOPE
RR STEADY REDRIGHTARROW === = — — — = LIMIT OF EDGE OF PAVEMENT OR COLD PLANE AND OVERLAY
TR8IG TRAFFIC SIGNAL _— — BANK OF RIVER OR STREAM T —
™ TRAFFIC BIGNAL CONDUIT - — — BORDER OF WETLAND " PROPOSED PEDESTRIAN IMPROVEMENTS
w STEADYWALK 100 FTWETLAND BUFFER GREAT ROAD AND CRESCENT STREET
Y STEADY CIRCULAR AMBER - 200 FT RIVERFRONT BUFFER
YL ETEADY AMBER LEFT ARROW STATE HIGHWAY LAYOUT }
- TOWN OR CITY LAYOUT CONCEPT DESIGN
——— — COUNTY LAYOUT DRAVMING TITLE:
RAILROAD SIDELINE
TOVN OR CITY BOUNDARY LINE LEGEND
PROPERTY LINE OR APPROXIMATE PROPERTY LINE
—_— — — = ——— ——=~ ~— EABEMENT it
- -~ EEDIMENT CONTROL BARRIER TOWN OF STOW
PLANNING DEPARTMENT
380 GREAT ROAD
stow,

PREPARED BY:

. m,.mmz INTERNATIONAL AFFILIATES, INC.

230 LITTLETON ROAD, SLTTE 3WESTFORD, MA 01888

078,623,0400 |
SCALE: A8 NOTED DESGNEDBY: Ha
DATE 121132021 DRAWN BY: HG SHEET NO.
NO. e
E DATE [ PROJECT HO. 21082, | CHECKEDBY: €T 2 o8




INSTALL RRFB (SOLAR POWERED)

S8D ADJUSTED ON SLOPES=(1,47 " V * Ty + (V21 {30 * ((A/ 32.2) + B))) d
SPEED t . o | sstoad | roumoup | =T PROPOSED PEDESTRIAN IMPROVEMENTS
r 1 GREAT ROAD AND CRESCENT STREET
GREATRD EB o 25 [T 225% 01443 E
4 DETIGN SUBAISSION;
| GREAT RDWE w28 12 | soo% 281062 ws | CONCEPT DESIGN
NOTES: [DPOFO L
=" THE DAILY AVERAGE 85TH SPEED OF GREAT ROAD EASTROUND IS 32 MPH BASED ON 2021 ATR DATA. USE 40 MPH TG BE CONSERVATIVE, DESIGN PLAN
*  THE DAILY AVERAGE 85TH SPEED OF GREAT ROAD WESTBOUND IS 38 MFH BASED ON 2021 ATR DATA. USE 40 MPH TO BE CONSERVATIVE.
‘PREPARED FOR:
R, JOWN OF STOW
% PLANNING DEPARTMENT

\Saz s/ MOGREATRCAD
WZZF BTOW, MASSACHUSETTS

PREFARED BY:
. GREEN INTERNATIONAL AFFILIATES, INC.

235 LITTLETON ROAD, SIATE I WESTFORD, MA 01808
STEG22.0400 | won ivenind.com

|sCALE: ASNOTED DESIGNEDBY:  Ho
ATE {22021 CRAWN BY:  HG SHEET HO.

| TN ) [PROJECT NO. 21062, | cHECKEDBY:  CT 3 o8




INSTALL RRFB (SOLAR POWERED}

PROPOSED PEDESTRIAN IMPROVEMENTS
GREAT ROAD AND CRESCENT STREET

CESIGN 8U

‘CONCEPT DESIGN

DRAVANG TITLE:

DESIGN PLAN

PREPARED FOR:

i, TOWN OF STOW

PLANNING DEPARTMENT
0%/ SMCREATROAD
Y mrow wassacHusETTS

PREPARED 8Y!
GREEN INTERNATIONAL AFFILIATES, INC.
(CBITE
23017 , MA D138
H78,023,0400 | wwwegraaniniloom
[sCALE: ASNOTED | DERIONEDEY: Ho
- e t2n3202 DRAWN BY:  HO ‘SHEET NO.
I pare | igumaa |eromcTHozim | cueckenev: or 4 o8




o e

[T ———

12° EXTENSKIN HEIGHT
TILT MOUNT TOP PLATE BRACKET

TOP-MOUNTED SOLAR ENGINE ——
ASSEMELY (ORIENTATION FACING
SOUTH) .. y — POST TOP (SLIP FITTER)

~ , —— ANTENNA

‘e CONTROL BOX ENCLOSURE (WITH
RADIO, BATTERY AND TERMINAL BLOCK

“— BAND SADDLE

4” X 0.30 MIN. STAINLESS STEEL BAND —— \ N

S W11-2 (36" x 36" BHOWN)

ILAR RAPID FLASHING BEACON LED (RRFB)

APPROX. 4" H X 24" W (TYP)
. ; I WiB7P 24 x 12
s ~ 4° X VAR. ALUMINUM PEDESTAL
ﬂ (PIPE THREADED BOTTOM END)
S063-T6 ALLOY, 4° X 0.237° WALL
w [ BCHEDULE 40-3.73 #/FT. BPUN
2 N surtonto FINISH,
I v.ﬁ..-m e
& R10-25 SERIES SIGN (5" x 12° SHOWN)
~
[ PEDESTRIAN PUSH BUTTON
z
H —— PEDESTAL COLLAR

SOLAR POWERED LED BORDER SIGN - FRONT VIEW

NOT TO SCALE

— 12" EXTENSION HEIGHT
\\| TILT MOUNT TOP PLATE BRACKET

% _—— POST TOP (SLIP FITTER)
t=3 —— SIGN WITH INTERNAL
/ namDWaRe
S 1.9/4° BULLET-STYLE
n_.»mx.zmﬁ..rgz

“-u AHEAD LEDLIGHTS

TOP-MOUNTED SOLAR ENGINE ASSEMBLY |
(ORIENTATION FACING SOUTH)

SOLAR PANEL, BATTERY
AND ELECTRONICS

MIN. 10

4 XCAR. ALUMINUM PEDESTAL
L {PIPE THREADON BOTTOM END}

6063-Ta ALLOY, 4° X 0.237" WALL
SGHEDULE 40-3.73 #/FT. SPUN
FINISH

MIN, CLEARANCE
7.0

_ -~ PEDESTAL COLLAR
/7= ALUMINUM BASE
——GRADE LEVEL

PEDESTAL FOUNDATION
| _—

L

SOLAR POWERED LED BORDER SIGN - FRONT VIEW

==
SOLAR PANEL, BATTERY —— = |J_ssmy
AND ELECTRONICS

USE 314" X 0.30 MIN. STAINLESS —

STEEL BAND ARD
MANUFACTURE'S
RECOMMENDED MOUNTING
BRAGKETS, FITTINGS, AND
‘CONNECTORS

W

RRFB (LED) (ONE-SIDED —*
MOUNTED BACK TO BACK)
APPROX. #HX24"W

PEDESTRIAN PUSH BUTTON ———.__

e ANTENNA

A

A

bt

Py
" CONTROL BOX ENCLOSURE

lﬁ‘:’ - [

h
" SKGN PANEL Wi1-2
\| BAND SADDLE

“——— SIGN PANEL WI&-7P
-~ %4 X0.30 MIN. STAINLESS STEEL BAND

A T
5 2N

N

BIGN PANEL R10-25

Bk
—— PEDESTAL FOUNDATION

o
SOLAR POWERED LED BORDER SIGN - SIDE VIEW

B

SOLAR POWERED LED BORDER SIGN - SIDE VIEW|

Lo SIGN PANEL Wie-aP

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES :

PEDESTAL FOUNDATION DETAILS

NOT To SeALE

NOTES :

1. DETAIL ALSO APPLICABLE FOR THE PEDESTAL FOUNDATIONS FOR
THE SOLAR POWERED LED BORDER SIGN ASSEMBLY, FLASHING
BEACON SCHOOL ZONE SIGN ASSEMBLY, AND RADAR SPEED
FEEDBACK ASSEMBLY

NOTES:;

1. MATERIAL TO BE ALUMINUM

2. ALt SURFACES TO BE PAINTED WITH AT LEAST TWO COATS OF
EXTERIOR GRADE POWDER COAT PAINT SUITABLE FOR A LOW
SPEED TRAFFIC ENVIRONMENT SUBJECT TO HIGH LEVELS OF BALT

3. DETAN ALSO APPLICABLE FOR THE ALUMINUM BASES FOR THE
BOLAR POWERED LED BORDER SIGN ASSEMBLY, FLAGHING
BEACON SCHOOL ZONE SIGN ASSEMBLY, AND RADAR S8PEED
FEEDBACK ASSEMBLY

1. LEDS TO HAVE FLASH RATE BETWEEN 50-50 TIMES PER

SIGN PANEL 112 nuTe

2. LEDS SHALL BE FIELD ADJUSTABLE
u.g)dmz_’_.aUM)r:S_zcz
A

L. ALL 8URFACES TO BE PAINTED WITH AT LEAST TWO
COATS OF EXTERIOR GRADE POWDER COAT PAINT

_~—— PEDESTAL
FOUNDATION

SUITABLE FOR A LOW SPEED TRAFFIC ENVIRONMENT
BUBJECT TO HIGH LEVELS OF SALT

PROJECT:
PROPQSED PEDESTRIAN IMPROVEMENTS

GREAT ROAD AND CRESCENT STREET

DESIGN RUBMISSION:

CONCEPT DESIGN

DRAVNG TITLE:

TRAFFIC DETAILS

PREPARED FOR:

1, =] TOWN OF STOW
l| PLANNING DEPARTMENT

PREPARED BY.

250 UTLETON ROAD, gmuﬁas WA 1838

700210400 |

NOTTO 8CALE HOT TD SCALE
[SCALE: ASNOTED DESIGNEDBY:  HG.
DATE: 1271352021 DRAWN BY: MG SHEET No.
[i6] pate RS PROECTNO. 21082 | cHECKEDBY:  COT 5 o8




e s e e e

— LEVEL LANDING WITH

Y, DETECTABLE WARNING PANEL
/¢ 15%CROSS SLOPE FOR DRAINAGE
== LEFT =~ RIGHT =
i
AR A
sioewak g —A—  J [ ]
/& Filv ) 7 T — 7
d . . / GRANITE CURB
/ 4295a0ds N. 200 75% Ak _
/ : p.
/ | p H* MAX, b\“umauu.naﬁ.r e 44
- i .[][.ﬂ«u.u.hrn,.__l./ 3 ———— -
FREVEAL — | |_.| RAMP REFERENCE % L. epae oF RoAwaY
DIRECTIONOF |_ 5= _| POINT L ¢~ REVEAL
ROADWAY SLOPE MIN.
LIMIT OF CEMENT CONCRETE RAMP
| LEFTSICETRANSITIONLENGTH __ LEVEL _  RIGHT SIDE TRANSITION LENGTH
T~LANDING
WHEELCHAIR RAMP ON NARROW SIDEWALK GO MINY
WITH DETECTABLE WARNING PANEL
NOTTOBENE Coag | SIDEWAK 75%; . A
= —_— 1.5% I il
H — W ————— e WL
LEGEND: N FombRTion ——— I VoUNDATRN __——
W = WIDTH OF SIDEWALK - —— L
CC = CEMENT CONCRETE
SECTIONB-B
WHEELCHAIR RAMPS LESS THAN 12-4* SIDEWALK
NOT TO SCALE
HNOTES:

CONSTRUCTION TOLERANCE 4 0.5%

SEE CONSTRUCTION STANDARD E 107.2.1

SEE CONSTRUCTION STANDARD E 107.9.0 - DETECTABLE WARNING PANELS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CONSTRUCTION 8TD E 107.85
CONTRACTCR IS ULTIMATELY RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSTRUCTING RAMPS COMPLIANT WITH ADAZAAB RULES, REGULATIONS AND STANDARDS.
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY RAMPS ARE ADA/AAB COMPLIANT BEFORE POURING CEMENT CONCRETE.

NOTES:

PAVEMENT MARKINGE:

THE WORK FOR INSTALLING AND -ORMING
AND 860 OF THE MASSDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAYS AND BRIDGES.

REMOVAL SHALL CONFORM TO THE RELEVANT PROVISIONS OF SECTION 850

ALL MARKING SHALL BE LASTIC AND CONFORM TO THE MASSDOT MATERIAL SPECIFICATION M7.01.03 AND M7.01.04.

CROSSWALKS WILL BE SHOWN ON CURB CUT WHEEL CHAIR RAMP SKETCHES. [T SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTCR TO REFERENCE AND RECORD ALL
EXISTING CROSSWALK PAVEMENT MARKINGS, THEIR LOCATIONS AND DIMENSIONS FOR REPRODUCTION AFTER REMOVAL, IF REQUIRED BY THE ENGINEER. THE RECORDING
SHALL BE DONE PRICR TO ANY OTHER WORK ON THE PROJECT AND COPIES SHALL BE GIVEN TO THE ENGINEER.

ALL ALK MUST 8E APPLIED WITHIN ONE (1) WEEK OF GOMPLETION OF THE WHEELCHAIR RAMP, ALL CROSSWALKS
SHALL BE TEN FEET WIDE, BE PERPENDICULAR TO THE ROADWAY, AND CONSIST OF TWO PARALLEL “RAIL" MARKINGS WITH "LADDER" STRIPING BETWEEN
THE "RAIL” MARKINGS. THE ENGINEER MAY DIRECT THE CONTRACTOR TO APPLY ADDITIONAL PAVEMENT MARKINGS.

PAVEMENT MARKING REMOVAL SHALL BE PERFORMED BY GRINDING THE PAVEMENT MARKING FROM THE PAVEMENT OR OTHER METHOD OF PHYSICAL REMOVAL
APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER. PAINTING OVER EXISTING MARKINGS WILL NOT BE ALLOWED.

RAMPS:

.

THE WORK FOR REMOVING AND DISCARDING THE EXISTING CURB ALONG THE LIMITS OF THE PROPOSED WHEELCHAIR RAMP AND INSTALLING GRANITE TRANSITION CURB
FOR THE WHEELCHAIR RAMP TRANSITIONS SHALL CONFORM TD THE RELEVANT PROVISIONS OF SECTION 500 OF THE MASSDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAYS
AND BRIDGES.

'WHERE THERE IS AN EXISTING GRASS SURFACE ADJACENT TO THE BACK OF THE PROPOSED CEMENT CONCRETE SIDEWALK SURFACE, BACK OF THE PROPGSED CEMENT
CONCRETE WHEELCHAIR RAMP, AND/OR WHERE DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PLACE LOAM AND SEED AT THE BACK OF THE CEMENT CONCRETE
SIDEWALK SURFACE.

ALL WHEELCHAIR RAMP ICINTS AND WHICH DEFINE GRADE CHANGES SHALL BE FORMED, STAKED AND CHECKED PRIOR TO PLACING CEMENT
CONCRETE. ALL GRADE CHANGES ARE TO BE MADE AT JOINTS WHICH ARE TO BE TOTHE PATH OF TRAVEL, EXCLUDING THE JOINTS FORMING THE
'WHEELCHAIR RAMP FLARE SECTIONS.

THE PEDESTRIAN RAMP, {NCLUDING THE DETECTABLE WARNING PANEL SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM ALL TRAFFIC, VEHICULAR OR PEDESTRIAN, DURING THE CURING PROCESS.
PRIOR TO COMPLETION ALL DEBRIS MUST BE CLEANED FROM THE DETECTABLE WARNING PANEL..

FROETT PROPOSED PEDESTRIAN IMPROVEMENTS
GREAT ROAD AND CRESCENT STREET
DEBIGN SUBMIZSION:
CONCEPT DESIGN
DRAWING TITLE:
TRAFFIC DETAILS
TOWN OF STOW
| PLANNING DEPARTMENT
L 380 GREAT ROAD
BTOW, MASSACHUSETTS
PREPARED 8Y:
GREEN INTERNATIONAL AFFILIATES, INC.
2% U ), MA 01580
70,922,000 |
BCALE: AS NOTED DESIGNEDBY: HO
ATE 1272021 DRAWN @Y: HG SHEET NO,
[io] oare i PROVECT No. 21002 | cHECKED EY: €T 6 o8




ot ponmaney

N

TEMPCRARY TRAFFIC CONTROL NOTES

1

2

3,

. CONTRACTOR SHALL RECORD EXISTING

. UNLESS © NOTED, ALL

. ALL DETOURS AND LANE CL SHALL BE

MINIMUM LANE WIDTH OF 11 FEET SHALL BE MAINTAINED UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. MINIMUM LANE WADTH TO BE MEASURED FROM
THE EDGE OF THE DRUME OR CONES (F USED).

THE CONTRACTOR MAY ELECT TO PROVIDE ALTERNATE METHODS TO MAINTAIN TRAFFIC. ALTERNATE METHODS PROPOSED BY THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO TOWN OF STOW FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL.

THE SHALL E OF ARY TO THE TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN WATH TOWN OF
STOWPRICR TO CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. THE CONTRAGTOR SHALL ALSO NOTIFY TOWN OF STOW TWO (2) WEEKS IN ADVANGE OF
PLACING TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS.

THESE PLANS ARE NOT TO LIMIT THE TO SCHEDULE THE WORK BUT TO OUTLINE ONE WAY OF
PROGRESSING. THE CONTRACTOR I8 EXPECTED TO USE KNOWLEDGE AND EXPERIENCE TO PERFORM THE WORK IN THE MOST

EFFICIENT AND SAFE MANNER IN GOMPUANCE WITH THE DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS,
PLACE ALL SAFETY DEVICES ARD CONSTRUCTION 81GNING BEFORE ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION WORK BEGINS,
DISTANCES ARE A GUIDE AND MAY BE

BASED ON FIELD WITH THE APPROVAL OF THE ENGINEER.

WHEN EXISTING SIGNS ARE NO LONGER APPLICABLE THEY SHALL BE TEMPORARILY DURING OR
AND RESET UPON COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTICN, THE COST SHALL BE INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT.

ALL BIGNS SHALL BE REFLECTORIZED, WITH REFLECTIVE SHEETING CONFORMING TO M9.30.0. ALL BIGN COLORS BHALL BE PER THE
CONSTRUCTION SIGN SUMMARY TABLE AND CURRENT MUTCD.

SIGNS AND SIGN GUPPORTS LOCATED ON OR NEAR THE TRAVELED WAY, CHANNELIZING DEVICES, RARRIERS, AND CRASH
ATTENUATORS MUST PASS THE CRITERIA 8ET FORTH [N NCHRP REPORT 350, ‘RECOMMENDED PROCEDURES FOR THE SAFETY
PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF HIGHWAY FEATURES® AND/OR "MANUAL FOR ASSESSING SAFETY HARDWARE" (MASH),

AND RESTORE ALL TO EXISTING AT THE

CONCLUSION OF CONSTRUCTION AT EACH LOCATION,

. CONTRAGTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES IMMEDIATELY WHEN NO LONGER NEEDED.

, SIGNS AND OTHER TRAFFIC EQUIPMENT REMOVED OR DAMAGED AS A RESULT
OF THE CONTRACTOR'S OPERATIONS SHALL BE REPLACED IN CONFORMANCE WATH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL, RENEW, AND MAINTAIN ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AS SHOVWN ON THE DRAVANGS IN ACCORDANCE

WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.
ACCESS/EGRESS TO ALL ABUTTERS SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES DURING CONSTRUCTION.
CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN gmznumzni PASBAGE AT ALL TIMES TO BUILDINGS WITHIN AND ADJACENT TO THE PROJECT LIMITS AS

WELL A8 A LARGER AREA IF ‘CONDITIONS. OR SHALL MAINTAIN 24 HOUR EMERGENCY VEHICLE
ACCESS TO CONSTRUCTION AREAS,

. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE \WITH ABUTTERS FOR THE PROPOSED WORK AND SHALL NOTIFY EACH ABUTTER AT LEAST 24 HOURS.

IN ADVANCE OF THE START OF THE WORK THAT WMILL REQUIRE TEMPORARY CLOSURE OF ACCESS TO THEIR PROPERTY.

. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE THE WORK WITH ALL ABUTTING PROJECTS.
. ALL TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL WORK SHALL CONFORM TQ THE LATEST EDITION OF THE "MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFKC CONTROL

DEVICES” (MUTCD) AND ALL REVISIONS, UNLES3 SUPERCEDED BY THESE PLANS.

. CONSTRUCTION WORK WITHIN SCHOOL ZONE WILL OCCUR OUTSIDE OF SCHOOL SEASON, UNLESS OTHERVISE NOTED. CONTRACTOR

BHALL \TE WITH TOWN OF AND ENGINEER IF THE CONSTRUCTION OCCUR [N SCHOOL SEASON, PEDESTRIAN
DETOUR AND DETAILS OF ADA COMPLIANT RAMPS SHALL BE PROVIDED BY ENGINEER AS NEEDED.

WITH TOWN OF STOW AT LEAST TWO WEEKS IN ADVANCE,

. THE FIRST FIRST (5} PLASTIC DRUMS OF A TAPER SHALL BE MOUNTED WITH TYPE A LIGHTS.

ALL SIGNS SHALL BE MOUNTED ON THEIR OWN STANDARD S!GN SUPPORTS.
MINBAUM SPACING OF TRAFFIC DEVICES IN A TAPER (DRUMS OR CONES) IS EQUAL IN FEET TO THE SPEED LIMIT IN MPH.

TYPICAL APPLICATION - TWO LANE ROAD
SHOULDER CLOSURE

NOT TO SCALE

[MAR2-10s _ | ¢ $
= | . =
—
TERMINATION AREA:
[T DOWNSTREAMTAPER:GUIDES | LETS TRAFFIC
. ¢ TRAFFIC BACK TO 1S T RESUME NORMAL
| ORIGINAL TRAVEL PATH OPERATIONS
TRAFFIC SPACE: ALLOWS
TRAFFIC T0 PASS THROUGH + Pl ]
THE ACTIITY AREA i
B
" ! _~WORK EPACE: SET ASIDE FOR
\TERAL BUFFER SPACE: WORKERS, EQUIPMENT, AND
PROVDES vnoqmﬂ_ovam FOR MATERIAL ETORAGE %&mﬂ
TRAFFIC AND WORKERS
—dinl LONGITUDINAL BUFFER SPACE: TAKES PLACE
PROVIDES PROTECTION FOR TRAFFIC
T ANDWORKERS = STOPFING SIGHT
DISTANGE. NOTHING SHALL BE
|| PLACED/STORED INBUFFER SPACE |
ACEDVSTORED [N BUFFER 8PACE |
, TRANSITION AREA:
MOVES TRAFFIC
o 1 OUT OF T8
_. NORMAL PATH
. SHOULDER TAPER: GUIDES
TRAFFIC AWAY FROM
A 4 | SHOULDER! BREAK-DOWN LANE
- ADVANGE WAFLENG
THE "A" DISTANCE CAN BE
MEASURED FROM THE START OF TRARFIG AT TO
THE TRAVEL LANE RESTRICTION - - EXPECT AHEAD
ORTHE SHOULDERBREAKDOWN
LANE RESTRICTION (I [WATe-10u
SHOULDER/BREAKDOWN LANE IS = =
ONLY LANE BEING CLOSED) |
1
el |
1
! I
-
H USE "G20-1" SiGN
\ AT PROJECT LIMIT
¢_$ [w2sd] [6201] IF WORK OCCURS
' OVER A DISTANGE
OF MORE THAN 2
MILES 32 kM)

ADVANGE SIGNAGE AND COMPONENT

PARTS OF A TEMPORARY TRAFFIC
CONTROL (TTC) ZONE

NOT TO SCALE

~ 12 DAY'S WORK, NOT TO EXCEED S0
I

<=
Frran _eet =

- o

= A j T

————————

../1.‘. wiaL |

TYPICAL APPLICATION - TWO LANE ROAD

SHOULDER AND TRAVEL LANE CLOSURE

NOT TO SCALE

FORMULAS FOR DETERMINING TAPER LENGTH

SPEED ) TAPER LENGTH (U INFEET |
40 WPHORLESS Lews?80 |
_ 45 MPH OR MORE L _
WHERE:
L TAPER LENGTH IN FEET

PERCENTILE SPEED ;52 TO WORK STARTING,
‘OR THE ANTICIPATED OPERATING SPEED IN MPH,

TRAFFIC DEVICE LEGEND

PZZ1 WORKZONE
=> DIREGTION OF VEHICULAR TRAFFIC
= DIRECTION OF PROPOSED VEHICULAR TRAFFIC
4 sieN

K] TYPE R BARRICADE
®  REFLECTOREZED PLASTIC DRUM OR 38” CONE
(® POLICE OFFICER

[f__3] ARROWCAUTION BOARD

STOPPING SIGHT DISTANCE AS A
FUNCTION OF SPEED

" SPEED(MPH) | DISTANCE (FEET)
25 155
30 200
a5 250
50 425

" PROPOSED PEDESTRIAN IMPROVEMENTS

GREAT ROAD AND CRESCENT STREET

Denion sumission:

CONCEPT DESIGN

DRAWING TITLE:

TTCP PLAN

(& “ TOWN OF STOW
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

PREPARED BY:

. GREEN INTERNATIONAL AFFILIATES, INC.

Egﬂggsugfsg

| SCALE: AS NOTED DESIGNEDBV: HG
ATE:  121v2021 DRAWN BY: HG SHEET NG,
PROJECT NO. 21082 | CHECKEDEY:  CT 7 o8




0T s e

P

JOINTIGAP TREATMENT—,
LATERAL EDGE TREATMENT-, hY
OPTIONAL 2-4 IN. WIDE CONTRAST EDGE MARKING: \

YELLOW NON-SLIP PROTECTION (TYP) —,

- 80XBO IN. MIN.
| TURNING AREA

|l|1|1|}
I
\r “ DETECTABLE EDGING
O-—:ﬂw A R 5 6 IN. MIN. HEIGHT
" REVEAL (TYP) — ] PROTECTIVE EDGING
CLEAR 8PACES / i 21N, MIN. 2IN. MIN. HEIGHT
ANy i TN

/L LATERAL EDGE TREATMENT
£ DETECTABLE WARNING PANEL

TEMPORARY CURB RAMP - PARALLEL TO CURB

NOT 70 SCALE

~ YELLOW NON-SLIP PROTECTION (TYF)
\ — JOINT/GAP TREATMENT

| |/~ LATERAL EDGE TREATMENT

& REVEAL (TYP] X
/ “~ LATERAL EDGE TREATMENT
PROTECTIVE EDGING | il ' DETECTABLE WARNING PANEL
21N, MIN, HEIGHT —/ L OPTI 5
PROTEGTIVE EDG IONAL 24 IN, WIDE CONTRAST EDGE MARKING

TEMPORARY CURB RAMP - PERPENDICULAR TO CURB

NOT TO SCALE
TEMPORARY CROSSWALK —, [witz
EXISTING SIDEWALK — \ - [z
\ __._..E_ [,
W WS
Hoeeescanecns o iff "
| T
_ H—-.;.
.4 b ~
T N
4 M LN o TEmoRARY cRosSIA
o \ o
wE wiiz| DEEH
W1e.9P Twie " PEDESTRIAN PATH
NOTE:

ADA COMPLIANT ACCESS TO BE MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES,
INCLUDING PEDESTRIAN GUIDANCE 3YSTEMS AT WORK ZONES.
ANY PEDESTRIAN DETGURS OR BYPASSES SHALL INCLUDE AN
ADA COMPUANT ROUTE WITH PROPER BARRICADES, RAILING,
RAMPS, AND BIGNAGE, ETC.

TYPICAL APPLICATION - SIDEWALK WORK
MIDBLOCK WITH TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN PATH

NOTTOSCALE

NOTES:

1.
2.

©

P NP A oa

CURB RAMPS SHALL BE 80 IN. MINIMUM WIDTH WATH A FIRM, STABLE AND
NON-SLIP SURFACE,

PROTECTIVE EDGING WATH A 2 IN. MINIMUM HEIGHT SHALL BE INSTALLED
'WHEN THE CURB RAMP OR LANDING PLATFORM HAS A VERTICAL DROP OF
8 IN. OR GREATER OR HAS A S8IDE APRON SLOPE STEEPER THAN 1:3 (33%).
PROTECTIVE EDGING SHOULD BE GONSIDERED WHEN THE CURB RAMPS
‘OR LANDING PLATFORMS HAVE A VERTICAL DROP OF 3 IN. OR MORE.

. PROTECTABLE EDGING WITH € IN. MINIMUM HEIGHT AND CONTRASTING

‘COLOR SHALL 8E INSTALLED ON ALL CURB RAMP LANDINGS WHERE THE
WALKWAY CHANGES DIRECTION (TURNS).

CURB RAMPS AND LANDINGS SHOULD HAVE A 1:50 (2%) MAX
CROBS-SLOPE,

. CLEAR SPACE OF 42x48 N, MINMUM SHALL BE PROVIDED ABOVE AND

BELOW THE CURE RAMP.
THE CURB RAMP WALKWAY EDGE SHALL BE MARKED WITH A
CONTRASTING COLOR ABUTTING UP TO THE EXISTING SIDEWALK.

. WATER FLOWIN THE GUTTER SYSTEM SHALL HAVE MINIMAL

RESTRICTION.

LATERAL JOINTS OR GAPS BETYWEEN S8URFACES SHALL BE LESS THAN 0.5
IN, WADTH,

‘CHANGES BETWEEN SURFACE HEIGHTS SHOULD NOT EXCEED 0.5 IN.
LATERAL EDGES SHOULD BE VERTICAL UP TO 0.25 IN. HiGH, AND BEVELED
AT 1:2 BETWEEN 0.25 IN, AND 0.5 IN, HEIGHT,

. TYPICAL DETALS ON THIS SHEET MAY ROT BE NEEDED AND ARE

FOR

. IF ATEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN RAMP Eﬂw TO A CROSSWALK, THEN A

DETECTABLE WARNING PAD MUST BE ADHERED TO THE BASE OF THE
RAMP. IF IT LEADS TO A PROTECTED PEDESTRIAN BYPASS THAT DOES
NOT CONFLICT WATH VEHICULAR TRAFFIC, THEN A PAD SHALL NOT BE
INSTALLED ON THE RAMP,

Y
ol

Isll

TYPICAL APPLICATION - SIDEWALK WORK

QUADRANT CLOSURE
NOT TO SCALE
“" PROPOSED PEDESTRIAN IMPROVEMENTS
GREAT ROAD AND CRESCENT STREET
DDESIGN SUBMISSION:
CONCEPT DESIGN
DRAWING TITLE:
TTCP PLAN

PREPARED 8Y:

[G]] GREEN INTERNATIONAL AFFILIATES, INC.

29 LITTLETON ROAD, SLATE 3 WESTFORD, MA 01638
\ 4

SCALE: ASNOTED DESIGNEDBY:  Ha
— ATE: 12013202 DRAWN BY:  HG SHEET O,
Jvo oare | T tNo.21082. | CHECKEDEY: €T 8 o8




